CONSULTANCY TO PREPARE A DRAFT REGIONAL STRATEGIC PLAN

FOR SPORTING SERVICES IN CARIFORUM STATES

Contract reference no.: 10th EDF/ R1.1.1.6/SER /2016
Questions and Answers
5.1 Location
The operational base for the Consultant(s) will be the home base.  
 

1. Do you anticipate that international / non Caribbean consultancies will be considered for this opportunity? Is an office base in one of the states to be included in the study a key requirement?

Answer: Eligible natural or legal persons from EU or ACP countries can participate in the tender procedure.  There is no provision in the ToR an  office to be based in any of the member states. 
 

6.5 Incidental expenditure
The Consultant will bear the costs of all incidental expenditure.
 

2. Does the contract sum (up to Euro 49,984) include the cost of travel / subsistence expenses for consultant?

Answer:  All costs are included  in the budget, and have to be covered from the budget that is stated in the  RFP.

3. Will any additional expenses be reimbursed? If so, please confirm the type of expenses that will be reimbursed.

Answer:   Please see response to question three.

 

